Legal Department

Meredith Mays
Regulatory Counsel

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0750

December 23, 2002

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services !

Florida Public Service Commission N

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 020507-TL (FCCA Complaint)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s served its Objections to Florida
Competitive Carriers Association’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 8-10), dated
December 12, 2002 in the above referenced docket.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was
filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown on the
attached Certificate of Service.
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Sincerely,

Maoaedirte WMoy
Meredith Mays  ( \L{\)

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser lli
R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

DOCUMENT NIRT R - DATE
13998 Drc23y
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 020507-TL

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail, Hand Delivery and U.S. Mail this 23" day of December 2002 to the

following:
(*)via Hand Delivery

Patricia Christensen* (+) Signed Protective Agreement
Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service

Commission
Division of Legal Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
pchriste@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+)
Joseph A. McGlothlin
McWhirter, Reeves, McGilothilin,
Davidson, Rief & Bakas, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Tel. No. (850) 222-2525
Fax. No. (850) 222-5606
Represents FCCA
vkaufman@mac-law.com

jmcglothlin@mac-law.com

Nanette Edwards, Esq.
Director - Regulatory
ITCADeltaCom

4092 S. Memorial Parkway
Huntsville, AL 35802
nedwards@itcdeltacom.com

Floyd Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self
215 S. Monroe Street
Suite 701 :

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302
Represents ITCADeltaCom /W\_U,Q,M € ’Wlﬂ-qs

fself@lawfla.com Meredith E. Mays  ( (£4)




